From: T

Sent: 14 October 2024 17:12

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: S35 variation for Southern Water's HWTWRP
Attachments: HWTWRP s35 Variation Request 27_9_24 (2).pdf

Dear-and colleagues,

Thank you for your email sent on 11 October 2024 and for your letter of the same date that was attached.

You have asked us to confirm whether an application for a consent or authorisation mentioned in section 33(1) or
(2) of the Planning Act 2008 has been made in relation to the Principal Development to which our request to vary
the existing Direction relates. | can confirm on behalf of Southern Water that no application for any consent or
authorisation mentioned in section 33(1) or (2) of the Planning Act 2008 has been made in relation to the Principal
Development, as defined in the existing Direction as proposed to be varied and which was set out in Appendix 1 to
our qualifying request letter.

You also note in your letter that the qualifying request letter you received from us was dated 19 May 2024. | can
confirm that was an error and therefore | am attaching to this email a further version of the letter bearing the

correct date of 27 September 2024.

Kind regards,

Planning & Consenting Lead
Water for Life - Hampshire

southernwater.co.uk

From:
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 2:37 PM

Subject: S35 variation for Southern Water's HWTWRP

Dearfjand Team,

You submitted a request for the Secretary of State to vary an existing direction under Section 35
(Planning Act 2008) in respect of the Hampshire Water Transfer and Water Recycling Project on 27
September 2024.



We are writing to request some additional information; the details are set out in the attached letter.

In accordance with section 35A(4) of the 2008 Act, if this information is provided within 14 days of the
date of Southern Water receiving this information request, the Secretary of State will provide a
response to your original request before the end of the period of 28 days beginning with the day he
receives the requested information.

Kind regards

I \Vater Infrastructure Planning and Delivery Unit
Water Sector Delivery | Floods & Water Directorate | Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

r

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is
intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use,
disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst
this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra
systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's
computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system
and for other lawful purposes.

This e-mailis intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may contain
privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from
copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be unlawful for you to do so) or
taking any action in reliance on it.

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately.

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail or
its contents, itis your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of this
message and any attachments will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' systems or
data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate.

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful
business practices

This e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered in
England and having its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13 3NX,
England.

In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents of
the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise agreed between
Southern Water Services Limited and the recipient.





